SMETHPORT AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT

Administration Office

414 South Mechanic St. P:814-887-5543
Smethport PA 16749 F:814-887-5544
www.smethportschools.com

HUBBERS

TO: Staff / Media Outlets
FROM: Mr. Brice N. Benson, Superintendent
SUBJECT: OPENING(S)

DATE: February 27, 2023

The SMETHPORT AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT is accepting applications for the following professional positions effective for the beginning of
the 2023-24 school year at Smethport Area Jr.-Sr. High School:

e English Language Arts (ELA) Teacher — English 7-12 PA Certification required

o Foreign Language Teacher — Spanish and/or German PA Certification required
Send a letter of interest, PA Standard Teaching Application, transcripts, three current letters of recommendation, and clearances.

e Jr.-Sr. High School Secretary
This is a 12-month position with competitive salary and benefits. Anticipated start date is May 15, 2023. Send a letter of interest, current
resume, three current letters of recommendation, and clearances.

Please mail to Smethport Area School District Admin Office, Attn: Mrs. Crystal Woodard, 414 S. Mechanic St., Smethport, PA 16749 or email
to applications@smethportschools.com. Application deadline is March 21, 2023 at 3:00 pm. EOE.
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